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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc:  

Friday, August 26, 2011 3:25 PM 

Christian W. Marcelli; Bart Fletcher; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; 
JDWilliams@uiwater.com; frankdenjup@att.net; dswain@milianswain.com 

Subject: Docket No. 110153-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rate in Lee County, 
Florida 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (corporate undertakings).ltr.pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

cmarcelli@rsbattomeys.com 
(407) 830-633 1 

b) DocketNo. 110153-SU 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rate in Lee 
County, Florida 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge c) 

d) 3 pages 

e) 
Corporate Undertaking of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

Corporate Undertaking of Utilities, Inc. on behalf of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge and 

8/26/2011 



ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
wvw.rrbonomeyr.com 

Plcyc Itspond to rhc LaLC hhy office 

August 16,2011 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 110153-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.197 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Corporate Undertaking of 
Utilities, Inc., on behalf of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge and the Corporate Undertaking of 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. ,_> >2 
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Enclosures c> 

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Steven Lubertozzi, Executive Dir. of Regulatory Acctg & Affairs (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
John Williams, Director of Government Affairs (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Frank Seidman (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 
Deborah Swain (w/encs.) (via e-mail) 

766 N. SUN Dlwe. S v m  4030, Lam MADY, FLORIDA 32746 (407) 830-6331 PAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 BLUESKINE PmEs DRIVE, TNUHASSF.~, FWNM 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

950 I'ENINSIJIA C~RWFME C I m ,  S u m  2020, B o a  RATON, FWWM 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 16 



August 25.201 1 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 110153sU Utilities, Im. of E@ R i s  P+$&xiii tor Increase in W&mter Rates m Lee County, 
Florida ~~ ~~ 

our F& No. 30051.1 E 
Dear Ms. Cole: 

As required by the Commission. this is U t i l i i  Inc.’s corpoate Undertaking in the amwnt of $1,037,471 for Me 
purpose of guamnWng pxemal refunds d increaw WBGteWdlBr revenues c d W  under interim mles as approved by the 
Commission in its action taken on August 23. 2011 in Met No. 110153SU. potentid refunds in conneni~ with the 
Ccmmiss!u~’s investigatkn, into possiMe owmaminos d M i n t y  senrices. Inc., Dockel No. 11WWOt and Docket No. 
1M)14sws, Application for increase In water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake U t i  Services, 
Inc. 

Thts will confirm that (a) the tdal amwnl gu- by U t i l i ,  Inc. for such purposes in the state of Florida is $1,037,471, 
irchding the amwnt guaranteed on behaY d U!Jitles, Inc. of Eagle Fwge, MibCounty senrices, 1%. and Lake Ut i l i  %micas. 
IN.; and (b) Wities, IN., doeb not have any wMandhg guarantees on behalf d UtilRies, Im-owned utilihes in other states. 

E i  JdhnHoy I 

Title: Chlef Operating Officer 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED beiwe me this 25’ ~ ~ V O ~ A U C ~ U S I  201 1 



August 25,201 1 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Of€ice of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

R E  Docket No. 110153-SU; UtiMies. Inc. d Eagle Ric@’s Apprcation for inmaw in Wasrewater Rates in Lee County, 
Florida 
Our Fb No. 30057.197 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

AS required by ~ C o m m i s b n ,  this is uti~ies. inc. of Eagle RIWS CMpwate Undertaking in the amount ~f $77,484, 
for Vle purpose d guarmming potefial refunds d b a s e d  wastewater revenues cdleded under interin rates as approved 
bytheCommissionadiontakenonAugust23.2011,in~etNo. 110153sU. 

U ~ J ~ I E S .  INC. OF EAGL~RIDGE 
By: JohnHoy 
TW. CNefGpemthgoffiCsr 

25” dav of Awukt SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me U 

a ~ . ~ a m w y U t i I i i ,  Iw. of Eagle R i i  
mweavlersfiddAve. I Altemantespner F L 3 2 7 1 ~ 7  I PxO7.66%1919 I F407-8846961* wmv.uwaler.mm 


